Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 04:01 p.m.

To:

Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request

Kia Ora Janika

| refer to your request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987. Our response to
your request is below in red.

Ka mihi

Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | EJenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

rrom: [

Sent: Friday, 29 September 2023 3:22 p.m.

To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Cc:—

Subject: Newshub query - LGOIMA - public pools
Hi there,
I'm looking for some information on council pools within your local government area.

e How many public pool facilities are there in your council's control? Four
e What is the maximum number of swimmers allowed in at a time, at each facility?

St Clair — 250; Port Chalmers — 250; Te Puna O Whakaehu (Mosgiel) — 610: Moana — 1400

Note: Te Puna O Whakaehu opened in June 2023 and replaced the former pool which closed in 2021. Port
Chalmers and St Clair pools are only open during the summer season.

How many days was each facility closed this year, outside normal days they are shut, up to
September 30th? 8 days

e How many days was each facility partially closed this year, up to September 30th? N/A

e How many people used the pool facilities this year to September 30th, on average, per day? 1828

e What was the reason for the closures and partial closures? St Clair Pool (by the sea) due to
flooding, other closures due to staff shortages.



e How many days was each facility closed last year (2022), outside normal days they are shut, for the
full calendar year? 13 Days

e How many days was each facility partially closed, in 2022? 5 days

e How many people used the pool facilities in 2022 on average, per day? 1648

e What was the reason for the closures and partial closures? Due to covid, staff shortage and
maintenance.

e How many days was each facility closed last year (2021), outside normal days they are shut, for the
full calendar year? 21 Days

e How many days was each facility partially closed, in 2021? N/A

e How many people used the pool facilities in 2021 on average, per day? 21 Days

e What was the reason for the closures and partial closures? Covid lockdowns.

Thanks so much,
Janika

Newshub Reporter & Presenter





